
 C i ty of  Cleve land Memorandum  
 Justin M. Bibb, Mayor  
  
  

TO:  Michael D. Polensek, Chair 
  Safety Committee 
 
FROM: Dornat A. Drummond, Director 
  Department of Public Safety 
 
DATE: February 12, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 123-2025  Authorizing the Director of Public Safety to apply 

for and accept a grant from the United States Department of Homeland 
Security for the FY 24 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program; and 
authorizing the Director to enter into one or more contracts for three air 
compressors, thirty-five multi-gas meters and associated equipment, for the 
Division of Fire, Department of Public Safety 

 

 
If approved by Council, Ordinance No. 123-2025 would authorize the Director of Public 
Safety to accept a grant from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security for the FY 24 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant for the purchase of three air compressors and related 
equipment; and thirty-five multi-gas meters and related equipment and installation 
charges for the Division of Fire. 
 
This grant will provide funding for the purchase of three air compressors and related 
equipment.  The air compressors will be used for filling self-contained breathing 
apparatus. 
 
This grant will also provide funding for thirty-five multi-gas meters and related equipment 
and installation charges for the Division of Fire. 
 
The grant award amount is $246,761.20 and includes a grant match of $24,676.12 and 
is for the Grant Period from June 1, 2025 to May 31, 2027. 
 


